From: Scott, Sarian

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Hunt, Sen. Sam

Subject: RE: 1888 5-6990.1/20 Protecting Public Information
Attachments: S-7260.1.pdf

Senator Hunt — Attached is the amendment you requested. This will not be posted to the EBB, and will be held as
confidential.

EFFECT: Adds an emergency clause.

From: Hunt, Sen. Sam <Sam.Hunt@Ileg.wa.gov>
Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 11:04 AM
To: Scott, Sarian <Sarian.Scott@leg.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 1888

Start with confidential.

From: Scott, Sarian <Sarian.Scott@leg.wa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:54 AM

To: Hunt, Sen. Sam <Sam.Hunt@leg.wa.gov>

Cc: Rolfes, Sen. Christine <Christine.Rolfes@leg.wa.gov>; Bridges, Matt <Matt.Bridges@leg.wa.gov>
Subject: RE: 1888

| will prepare an amendment. Will this be public and on the EBB, or confidential?

From: Hunt, Sen. Sam <Sam.Hunt@leg.wa.gov>

Sent: Saturday, February 29, 2020 10:37 AM

To: Rolfes, Sen. Christine <Christine.Rolfes@leg.wa.gov>; Bridges, Matt <Matt.Bridges@leg.wa.gov>; Scott, Sarian
<Sarian.Scott@leg.wa.gov>

Subject: 1888

This morning an attorney working on the court case reminded me that the hold on the release of state employee
information to the Freedom Foundation expires March 15. | want to offer the addition of an emergency clause to 1888
so there is no gap that might allow release of information.

Senator Sam Hunt

Democrat--22nd District

Olympia, Lacey, Tumwater, and Northern Thurston County
405 Legislative Building

Olympia, WA 98504-0422

(360) 786-7642
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Chair--State Government, Tribal Affairs and Elections
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To sign up for my electronic legislative newsletter, please click here.
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1888-S2 AMS WM S7260.1

By Senator Hunt

2SHB 1888 - S COMM AMD TO SGTE COMM AMD (S-6990.1/20)
By Committee on Ways & Means

On page 3, after line 17, insert the following:

"NEW SECTION. Sec. 2. This act is necessary for the immediate

preservation of the public peace, health, or safety, or support of
the state government and its existing public institutions, and takes

effect immediately."

On page 3, 1line 19, after "insert" strike the remainder of the
title and insert "reenacting and amending RCW 42.56.250; and

declaring an emergency."

EFFECT: Adds an emergency clause.

--- END ---
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